RNDr. éErta Franti$ek

Od: RNDr. Sprta Frantisek
Odeslano: 23. fijna 2017 10:01
Komu: Radiometer

Pfedmét: objednavka

Prilohy: Pfiloha k objednavkam.doc
Dobry den,

Objednavam u Vas:

944-082 Auto|/Check TM3+ uroveni 1 (30 ampuli) ....... 4x (stejnou 3arzi)
944-083 Auto Check TM3+ Groven 2 (30 ampuli) ........ 4x (stejnou 3arzi)
944-084 Auto Check TM3+ uroveri 3 (30 ampuli) ........ 4x (stejnou 3arzi)
905-843 Cleaning solution tubes  ......ccvcvvvviiinennnn 3x

903-006 AQT90 Solution Pack e 6X,

S pozdravem F. Sprta



RNDr. Sprta Frantiek

Od: RCZE Office [office@radiometer.cz]
Odeslano: 23. fijna 2017 10:51

Komu: RNDr. Sprta Frantigek

Predmét: RE: objednavka

V souladu ze zdkonem o registru smluv €. 340/2015 Sh. Timto
Potvrzujeme Vasi objednavku ze dne 23.10.2017, ktera pfevysuje 50.000,- K¢ bez DPH.

Vyse bez DPH 75847,80 K¢
DPH 15928,04 K¢

Vyse celkem véetné DPH 91775,84 K¢

From: RNDr. Sprta Franti$ek [mailto:FSprta@vnbrno.cz]
Sent: 23. fijna 2017 10:01

To: RCZE Office

Subject: objednavka

Dobry den,
Objednavam u Vas:

944-082 Auto Check TM3+ Groven 1 (30 ampuli) ....... 4x (stejnou Sarzi)
944-083 Auto Check TM3+ troven 2 (30 ampuli) ........ 4x (stejnou Sarii)
944-084 Auto Check TM3+ uroven 3 (30 ampuli) ........ 4x (stejnou $arZi)

905-843 Cleaning solution tubes  .......cccevvieenieennnn. 3x

903-006 AQT90 Solution Pack . o

S pozdravem F. Sprta

Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the
content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the
foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual
signature that is included in any attachment.



